






KRESNADI UTOMO

TEKNIK INFORMATIKA

-  +6282213950339
-  kresnadi.utomo@yahoo.com
-  Jl.Wates Km. 5,5 RT.05/RW.25, Dusun Bodeh, Ambarketwawang, Gamping Sleman, DIY, 55294



PROFIL

I am Kresnadi Utomo, a graduate of Muhammadiyah University Yogyakarta majoring in Informatics Engineering, ready to make the best contribution with my expertise in various fields such as IT, Graphic Design, Photo Editing, Video Editing, UI/UX, and Photography.

By working honestly, with dedication and high loyalty, God willing, I can bring change and positive atmosphere in the Company's environment.



EDUCATION

UNIVERSITAS MUHAMMADIYAH
YOGYAKARTA
2013 - 2019

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY



SOFTWARE

- MS OFFICE
- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
- COREL DRAW
- MS VISUAL STUDIO
- SKETCH UP



EXPERIENCE

- **CV. SIJI LIFESTYLE** 2019-2020
-BUSSINES DEVELOPMENT/
ADMINISTRASI SAMPLE
- **PT. BUDI MAKMUR
JAYAMURNI** 2020-2022
- IT SUPPORT TECHNICIAN UNTIL NOW



SKILLS

HARDWARE
MAINTENANCE
SOFTWARE
GRAPHIC DESIGN
UI/UX
PROGRAMMING
PHOTOGRAPHY
DIGITAL DRAWING

 /Kresnadi Utomo

 kresnadiutomo

 @Kresstoye